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Chantal Briand
Regulatory Approaches
National Energy Board
517 Tenth Avenue S.W.
Calgary, AB T2R oA8

Dear Ms. Briand:

RE: 30 Day Comment Period for National Energy Board Proposed Regulations for

Pipeline Damage Prevention in Canada Gazette Part 1, 19 March 2016

Your File No: Ad-GA-ActsLeg-Fed-NEBA-RRG-DPR 02 01

The City of Coquitlam is one of several municipalities whose staff has spent considerable
time studying the National Energy Board Act, the new Pipeline SafetyAct, and their existing
and the proposed new regulations over the last fewyears. The City shares the Board’s goal
of ensuring interjurisdictional pipeline activities are regulated to operate safely, and the
City is supportive ofa fulsome review of pipeline regulation in Canada. Regrettably, the City
of Coquitlam has a number of procedural and substantive concerns with the proposed
Pipeline Damage Regulations as published in the 19 March 2016 Gazette.

On the procedural side, Coquitlam questions the timing of the proposed amendments.
While we understand the desire to update the Regulations in tandem with the coming into
force of the Pipeline SafetyAct on June 19, 2016, as the Board is aware, the hearing record in
the Trans Mountain Expansion Project (TMX) application has recently closed. The
enactment of new regulations at this time seems to undermine the public participation in
the hearing process. For example, as intervenors in the TMX hearings, Coquitlam and four
other Lower Mainland municipalities submitted for consideration a set of Joint Municipal
Conditions ifTMX is approved. Those Conditions were drafted in the context of the existing
regulatory landscape. The appropriate time to draft and receive comments on proposed
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changes to those regulations is after the Board releases its conditions and
recommendations in respect of the TMX application, and once the government determines
whether or not to approve it. At that time, Canadians will have a better understanding of
which elements of pipeline safety and operations are appropriately the subject of project
approval conditions, and which elements must be addressed in a new regulatory regime.

As both a level of government and as affected landowners, municipalities are uniquely
situated to provide input into pipeline regulation. Despite this significant role, Coquitlam
notes that it was not directly notified of this 30 day comment period, It also does not
appear the umbrella organizations representing municipalities’ interests in British
Columbia and nationally (e.g. Union of British Columbia Municipalities, Federation of
Canadian Municipalities) were consulted during the drafting process.

In terms of substantive comments on the proposed Regulations, the City of Coquitlam
refers you to the deficiencies and concerns outlined by the City of Surrey in its letter dated
April 12, 2016, a copy of which is enclosed. The City of Coquitlam requests that the
National Energy Board revise the proposed Regulations to remedy these deficiencies. As set
out in the City’s written arguments in the TMX application (https://docs.neb-one.Rc.ca/ll
eng/llisapi.dll?func=lI&obild=2905654&obiAction=browse&viewTvpe=1), a lawful federal
regulatory scheme must advance goals within its legislative authority, such as pipeline
safety, in a waythat minimally impairs municipalities’ abilityto regulate matters within
their legislative authority, such as use and occupation of highways. Also, the federal
regulatory scheme must not unduly transfer risk and burden from private pipeline
companies to the residents for whom municipalities operate and maintain those public
assets. The City of Coquitlam respectfully says that the proposed Regulations do not meet
either of these requirements.

In short, outstanding issues of considerable concern to municipalities, which are not dealt
with in existing legislation, remain unaddressed in the proposed Regulations.

Yours truly,

SteJ’anie James
Assistant City Solicitor

End. - City of Surrey — 12 April 2016 Letter to NEB Re: 30-Day Comment Period for National Energy Board
Proposed Regulations for Pipeline Damage Prevention in Canada Gazette Part I (date of publication:
March 19th, 2016)

c- Federation of Canadian Municipalities
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